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August 24, 2009 

 

 

 

Chris R. Youtz 

Sirianni Youtz Meier & Spoonemore 

719 Second Avenue, #1100 

Seattle, WA  98104 

 

Re: Docket UT-042022, Sandy Judd and Tara Herivel, Complainants, v. AT&T 

Communications of the Pacific Northwest, Inc., and T-Netix, Inc, Respondents. 

 

Dear Mr. Youtz: 

 

The Commission has received Complainants’ Unopposed Motion to File Combined 

Response (Motion), requesting that the Commission allow Complainants to file a single 

response to both AT&T’s and T-Netix’s Motions for Summary Determination.  Whether 

Complainants file a response to the motions for summary determination and the substance of 

that response are within the Complainants’ discretion.  The Commission’s rules and 

regulations do not forbid a party from filing a single response to multiple motions, and 

therefore, Complainants’ Motion is unnecessary.   

 

All parties should keep in mind that the deadline for responses is Thursday, August 27, 2009, 

and the deadline for replies is Thursday, September 10, 2009.  If any of the parties have 

further questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

MARGUERITE E. FRIEDLANDER 

Administrative Law Judge 

 

cc:  Parties 


